
 

 

EMCE Engineering 
44366 S. Grimmer Blvd  Fremont, CA 94538 

510-490-4307 / 510-490-3441 Fax 
 

 
5/16/06 
 
 
American TCB 
6731 Whittier Blvd. 
McLean, VA 22101 
 
 
Re: FCC ID: LUBCRS001 Comment Letter dated 4/10/06 
 

1. Uploaded new set of Internal Photos. Included one showing back side of Radio Module with the 
sticker removed. The antenna is integral to the PCB. It is the serpentine trace at the far left of the 
bottom view of the Radio Module. 

 
2. Uploaded revised User’s Manual. 

 
3. Peak Power is as reported in the Test Report. Product Literature will be revised to eliminate reference 

to 14 dBm output. 
 

4. N/A 
 
 
 
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding this application. 
 
Best Regards 
 

 
 
Bob Cole 
President 
EMCE Engineering 
 
 
 
 
 


